
 

Dai Richards  

From: "Dai Richards" <dai@rugbyrelics.com>
To: "Cllr. Chris Williams" <cllr.c.williams@npt.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 May 2020 05:27 PM
Subject: Re: life in Glynneath
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Hi Chris - thanks for the reply, I'll look forward to hearing from you. - Dai 
  
  

----- Original Message -----  
From: Cllr. Chris Williams  
To: Dai Richards  
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 4:52 PM 
Subject: RE: life in Glynneath 

 
Good afternoon Dai 
  
Thank you for your email. 
  
I have spoken to Siwan about this email and both myself/Siwan are comfortable with sharing the 

information. We will contact my mother in law “Betsy” to see how she feels about the request. 
  
I will contact you on any updates. 
  
Best wishes and keep safe. 
  
Chris Williams 
  

From: Dai Richards <dai@rugbyrelics.com>  

Sent: 23 April 2020 11:30 

To: Cllr. Chris Williams <cllr.c.williams@npt.gov.uk> 

Subject: life in Glynneath 
  
Hi Chris - Dai Richards here (you may remember me down the bottom of the hill, last house in Brynhyfrd) I 
hope you are well and enjoying life in the city of Neath, I know its not a city, but it should be. I'm researching 
health issues of the people who live in the area (Brynhyfryd, Woodland Park, Waun Gron and the Banwen 
Rd. Please apologise for being direct here and you find me insensitive but I'm pretty sure your wife passed 
away while you were living in the street. Please ignore this email if it brings back painful memories, however 
I would hope that it would bring back joyful ones too for you. Are you able to tell me more about her illness, 
how sshe passed etc? regards - Dai Richards 
   
dai@rugbyrelics.com 
  
www.dai-richards.wales 
  

Click here to report this email as spam. 

 
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and will deal with Welsh and English correspondence to the same 
standards and timescales. 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymdrin â gohebiaeth Gymraeg a Saesneg i’r un safonau ac 
amserlenni 

If you would like to use Welsh when dealing with the Council please click here 



Os hoffech ddefnyddio'r Gymraeg wrth ddelio â'r Cyngor os gwelwch yn dda cliciwch yma 
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